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March 2, 2010

Sabre Operating Inc.
PO Box 4848
Wichita Falls, TX 76308

Reference:

Bagley State #1, 30-025-21889, H Sec 16-T11S-R33E
Bagley State #2, 30-025-21928, B Sec 16-T11S-R33E
Bagley State #3, 30-025-22016, C Sec 16-T115-R33E

Dear Operator:

Recent inspection(s) at the request of surface lessee/rancher Ricky Pearce, has
brought attention to the fact that approximately 13 operator owned electric poles, with
electric wire and 1 set of transformers were left after the three (3) referenced welis were
plugged. Two (2) poles have broken off causing the transformers and wire to fall to the
ground. The OCD requests that the operator remove poles, wire and transformers from
these locations under Rule 19.15.25.10.D. (4).

In the event that you have questions please contact Staff Manager, E.L. Gonzales at
575-393-6161 ext. 114.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect
our environment and the infrastructure of the oil and gas industry.

Sincerely, ‘ Md&w

COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Hobbs OCD District Office

Oil Conservation Division * 1625 N. French Dr.*
* Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 e
* Phone: (505) 393-6161 * Fax (505) 392-0720* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us . D™
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